COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PLANNING COUNCIL

MINUTES

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Community Corrections Planning Council was called to order this 10th day of January, 2012, in the conference room of the Cleveland County Office Building by Member Rusty Sullivan. Tammy Howard, County Clerk/Secretary, called roll and those present were:

Rusty Sullivan, Member Tammy Howard, Secretary Waldo Blanton, Member Joe Lester, Member Greg Mashburn, Member Judge Tupper, Member

Absent were: Chairman David Stockwell, Vice-Chairman Melissa Houston, Member Libba Smith.

Others present: Debi Cox, Wayne Barnes, Bobby Brinkley, and Lori Puckett.

Member Rusty Sullivan asked if the Council was in compliance with the Open Meeting Act. Tammy Howard answered in the affirmative.

Waldo Blanton moved, seconded by Greg Mashburn, to approve minutes of the regular meeting of August 9, 2011.

The vote was: Rusty Sullivan, yes; Tammy Howard, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes, Joe Lester, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Judge Tupper, yes.

Motion carried.

Waldo Blanton moved, seconded by Greg Mashburn, to approve the Review of bills for the month of November, 2011.

The vote was: Rusty Sullivan, yes; Tammy Howard, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes, Joe Lester, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Judge Tupper, yes.

Motion carried.

Waldo Blanton moved, seconded by Greg Mashburn, to approve the FY 2013 plan and budget.

The vote was: Rusty Sullivan, yes; Tammy Howard, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes, Joe Lester, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Judge Tupper, yes.

Motion carried.

Member Rusty Sullivan called for the Discussion, Consideration, and/or Action to spend up to \$20,000.00 for treatment services.

Greg Mashburn moved, seconded by Waldo Blanton, to approve the 210 Fund an amount of \$14,000.00.

The vote was: Rusty Sullivan, yes; Tammy Howard, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes, Joe Lester, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Judge Tupper, yes.

Motion carried.

Greg Mashburn moved, seconded by Waldo Blanton, to approve the Review of bills for the month of December, 2011.

The vote was: Rusty Sullivan, yes; Tammy Howard, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes, Joe Lester, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Judge Tupper, yes.

Motion carried.

Member Rusty Sullivan called for the presentation by Lori Puckett, Assistance District Attorney, on December, 2011 activity of Community Sentencing in the District Attorney's Office.

The report was: August: LSI 10; Pleads 4

September: LSI 3; Pleads 0 October: LSI 7; Pleads 5 November: LSI 5; Pleads 4 December: LSI 3; Pleads 1

Member Rusty Sullivan called for the presentation and Review Status on Bench Warrant Executions, Arrest of Absconders and Status Report from Bobby Brinkley and Wayne Barnes.

Bobby Brinkley reported no new absconders and no other charges.

Wayne Barnes reported will have an overall program report by September.

There being no further business to come before the Council, Greg Mashburn moved that the meeting be adjourned. Waldo Blanton seconded the motion.

The vote was: Rusty Sullivan, yes; Tammy Howard, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes, Joe Lester, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Judge Tupper, yes.

Motion carried.